From: Williamson, Suzanne <swilliamson@passhe.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:38 AM

To: DUC-Procurement Directors; DUC-Contract Specialists-D; DUC-Legal-University Legal
Counsel

Cc: Venneri, Linda; Mandel, Jeff; Dupes, Steven; Unger, Robert; Minnich, Sharon; Mathes,
Annette

Subject: 2020 Bid Threshold - $21,000

Please note that pursuant to applicable statute which ties the base amount for triggering bidding requirements under
the Procurement Code to the consumer price index, the bid threshold amount for 2020 has increased from $20,600 to
$21,000 effective January 1, 2020. As a reminder, this amount applies to all procurements, including construction. The
only exception is for contracts for the retention of architects and engineers (threshold remains at $10,000) and
consultative services (threshold remains at $5,000 under §20-2010-A(13) of Act 188). A corrected notice of the increase
was published in the Pennsylvania Bulletin on December 14, 2019.

Please feel free to forward this notice to individuals in your office who may not be on the distribution lists above. As
always, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Suzanne C. Williamson

Compliance Counsel

Pennsylvania State System of Higher Education
2986 North Second Street

Harrisburg, PA 17110-1201

(717) 720-4030

swilliamson@passhe.edu

www.passhe.edu

g4 As part of PASSHE's Green Technology Initiative, save a tree. Print only when necessary.

The information in this email may contain confidential and/or privileged material and is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed. However,
please note that the Pennsylvania State System of Higher Education is a public agency and that this email may be subject to a valid Right-to-Know Law request. If
information in this email constitutes a “record” of this agency it will be provided to the public if requested and the content is not exempt under the Pennsylvania
Right-to-Know Law or protected under attorney-client or any other privilege. There should be no expectation of confi identiality or privacy in this or other
communications with PASSHE, unless specifically authorized by law. If you receive thic message in error, please send a reply email to the sender and delete the
material from any and all computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute waiver of the attomey-client or any other privilege.





